GEORGE SASSOWER

16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

October 26, 1989

John Eiseman, Esg.

Office of Court Administration
270 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10007

Re: Grevylord - New York.

Dear Mr. Eiseman,

Since I have received no response to my letter of
October 10, 1989 and I nowv have given a copy of same to, inter

alia, Ms. Shirley Perlman a 3Jjournalist associated with Long
Island Newsday.

Perhaps Ms. Perlman can obtain a response from you
regarding the intentions of the Office of Court Administration
with respect to the Judiciary Law §35-a filings regarding Puccini
Clothes, Ltd.

Since I, a private person, without any obligation
to disclose, make no effort to conceal my intended actions, I

fail to understand your governmental silence, where the mandate
is to disclose and act.

Is 1t the policy of the Office of Court
Administration to conceal the fact that _“the coins of the
judicial realm' in this jurisdiction is ‘pav-offs'?

cc: Chief Judge Sol Wachtler
Ms. Shirley Perlman



